
 

From: dopmannouncement <dopmannouncement@uabmc.edu>  
Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2019 9:48 AM 
To: DOPM All Users <DOPMAllUsers@uabmc.edu> 
Subject: Computer Tip of the Week -- Scientific Calculator on iPhone 

 

You already have a  

Scientific Calculator 

on your iPhone 

Brought to you by  

Lisa Schwaiger  

- DOPM HelpDesk Triage and 
Computer Tech in MT-403 

SITUATION:   

It’s nice that I have a little calculator on my iPhone that does basic calculations, but I need something 
that does more, like a scientific calculator. 

 

SOLUTION:  

Actually, you already have that; just turn it on its side. 

 

It’s super simple, but you can read more about it here if you like: 

https://www.iphonelife.com/blog/31961/tip-day-your-iphone-has-scientific-calculator   

Was this helpful?   Do you have suggestions for a future Tip of the Week?   Do you have any other comments? 
Let us know at dopmHelp@uabmc.edu  

To see an archive of past Tips of the Week: http://www.uab.edu/medicine/dopm/help/totw  

 


